TOWN OF GREENWOOD
SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
Greenwood VFW 100 Mill St. Greenwood De. 19950
Thursday July 18, 2024 6:00 p.m.
Meeting is live stream on Town of Greenwood Facebook

CALL TO ORDER: Pledge of Allegiance

NEW BUSINESS:

L.

Presentation by Debbie Moreau of the Public Integrity Commission

PUBLIC HEARING:

L.

Recommendation from Planning Commission pertaining to conditional use
application for approval from Schatz Messick Enterprises for property

located at 3 W. Market St., Greenwood De., Tax 1d#530-10.13-22.00, to

permit a residential apartment in conjunction with a commercial use in the

DC Downtown Commercial District

Recommendation from Planning Commission pertaining to conditional use application
from Eric Nowell DBA Kent Sussex Seamless Gutters located at 300 E. Market St.
Greenwood De. Tax [d#530-10.13-97.00 to store materials and commercial vehicles in
an R-1 Residential Zoning District.

Recommendation from Planning Commission pertaining to conditional use application
for conditional use from Jamie Webb for property located at 402 W. Market St.,
Greenwood DE, Tax [d#530-9.16-11.00, for an in-home daycare in the R-1 Residential
Zoning District.

Recommendation from Planning Commission pertaining to conditional use application
from Steve R. Martin for property located at 6 E. Market St., Greenwood DE, Tax
1d#530-10.13-110, to permit residential apartments in conjunction with a commercial
use in the D-C Downtown Commercial District

Recommendation from Planning Commission pertaining to conditional use application
for conditional use application from DRAB Properties property located at 501 E.
Market St. Tax id#530-10.13-82.00 to permit a liquor store in the HC Highway
Commercial District.

Recommendation from Planning Commission pertaining to conditional use application
from Jay and Kathy Embleton for property located at 12400 Sussex Highway Tax
1d#530-10.00-44.00 to permit a daycare/preschool in HC Highway Commercial
District.

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Public Comment portion of the Town Council Meeting affords members of the public the opportunity to share with the Town
Council questions, thoughts, comments, concerns, and/or complaints regarding the Town. Anyone interested in addressing the
Town Council will be given three (3) minutes to do so. The Town Council is sincerely interested in hearing from the public, but
the purpose of public comment is for Council to listen to comments, and the Town Council is not required to answer questions or
provide immediate responses to concerns raised during public comment. The council may take action on items only when duly
noticed on an agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
AGENDA MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL ITEMS (INCLUDING EXECUTIVE SESSIONS) OR THE DELETION OF ITEMS (INCLUDING
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS), WHICH ARISE AT THE TIME OF THE MEETING. [29 Del. C. Sec.10004 (e)(3)].

Posted



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST.
GREENWOOD, DE. 19950

PH# 302-349-4534

To: Town Council
From: Town manager

Re: Conditional Use 3 W. Market St.
Schatz-Messick Enterprises LLC
Tax ID# 5.30 10.13 22.00

At the Planning Commission meeting held on June 5, 2024 Mr. John Schatzschneider was in
attendance to present an application for a Conditional Use for his property located at 3 W.
Market St. Greenwood Delaware also known as Tax Map #5-30-10.13-22.00. The conditional
use application was to permit a residential apartment in conjunction with a commercial use in the
Downtown Commercial District.

The Property is Zoned DC and currently is used as a restaurant known as Café Tamburellis in
the front of the building and a residential apartment in the rear of the building. The applicant Mr.
Schatzschneider explained to the Planning Commission that this property had been used as a
restaurant and apartment in the rear for many years and he would like to continue the use as it is.
At the time the applicant received the initial letter he was not aware that a conditional use was
required for the property. The Town of Greenwood had notified the owner by mail when it was
discovered that the property was not in compliance by needing a conditional use per Town
Ordinance A-1. The owner immediately filed the correct paperwork and paid the required
application fee.

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use
for the property listed at 3 W. Market St. Tax [d#530-10.13-22.00.

On behalf of the Planning Commission, I am submitting this letter of recommendation for
your approval.

Sincerely,

Janet Todd
Town Manager



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 WEST MARKET STREET
P.O. BOX 216

GREENWOQOD, DE 19950
302-349-4534
302-349-8332 FEE_$350.00

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE
Current Property Owner Information:

Current Owner Name(s)/Applicant(s):

Schatz-Messick Enterprises ILC.

John Schatzschneider

Mailing Address:

70% Andrewville Road

Harrington, DE. 19352

Phone Number:392.270,1520

Ernai|Address:John@schatzmessick.com
Contact Person:_Jehn

Property Information:

Sussex County Tax Map/Parcel
Number530-10.13-22,00

Property Location:3 W Market Street
Total Lot Area; Sq. FtL. __Acres

Current Zoning District:

Proposed Zoning (if applicable):

Current Property Usa:Restaurant and Apartment

Briefly Describe Proposed Conditional Use:

Continue to use the second fleor on back of building for an apartment.

REQUIRED INFORMATION BY PROPERTY OWNER:

1. Two (2) copies of a recent Survey by a licensed surveyor showing the

amount of acreage. Description must conform to metes and bounds of survey.

2. Copy of the Deed.

3. A preliminary site plan complying with the requirements of site plan review.
Additional information may be required for the determination of the nature of the
proposed use and its effect on the Comprehensive Plan.



e

s

I (We) hereby apply to the TOWN OF GREENWOQOQD, for a Conditional Use on
the property described above. | (We) certify that all the information and
attached documentation provided by me in this application is correct and |
(We) further understand that a Public Hearing will not be scheduled until

this application is complete as determined by the GREENWOOD Administrative
Official.
e

L Sl

e, .
"“‘"?fmt Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant
Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

FOR MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL

'k'k'k*************************‘***‘)l***************************************************‘ks&‘k**k***‘k***

CEF

Approved/Date:

Mayor

Denied/Date:

Mayor

Conditional Use Application
3125108



cDocument® 2019000038825 BE: 5137 PG 115

, Recorder of Deeds, Seott Dailey On 10/16/2019 at 12:08:36 PV Sussex County, DE
Consideration: $291,000,00 County/Towi: $4,365.00 State: §7,275.00 Total: §11,640.00
Doc Surcharge Paid Town: GREENWOOD

TAX MAP AND PARCEL #:
530-10,13-22.00 and 530~10,13-23.00

PREPARED BY:

Hudson, Jones, Jaywork & Fisher, LLC
34382 Carpenfer's Way, Suite 3

Lewes, DE 19958

RETURN TO;

SCHATZ-MESSICK ENTERPRISES, LLC
705 Andrewville Road

Harrington, DE 19952

-{ﬂ_ﬂ

THIS DEED, mads this - | S day of October, 2019,

- BETWEEN -

GIUSEPPE RANDAZZO BY GRETCHEN RANDAZZO, HIS ATTORNEY-IN-
FACT and GRETCHEN RANDAZZO, of 108 Heronwood Drive, Milton, DE 19968, parties of
the first part,

- AND -

SCHATZ-MESSICK ENTERFRISES, LLC, 2 Delaware limited liability company, of
705 Andrewville Road, Hartington, DE 19952, as to an undivided 50% interest, and JOBIN
SCHATZSCHNEIDER, of 705 Andrewville Road, Harrington, DE 19952, as to an undivided
50% intetest, as tenants in common, parties of the second part,

WITNESSETH; That the said parties of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum
of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00), lawful money of the United States of America and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grant and convey
unto the partiss of the second part, and their heirs and assigns, in fee simple, the following
described lands, situate, lying and being in Sussex County, State of Delaware:

ALL those certain lots, pieces or parcels of land situated In the Town of Greenwood,
Nanticoke Hundred, Sussex County, Delaware lying on the Northerly side of West Market Street
and being more particularly described in accordance with a recent survey prepared by Miller-
Lewis, Ino., Stephen M. Sellers PLS 566, September 23, 2019, as follows, to wit;




Document# 2019000038825 BK: 5137 PG: Li6
. Recorder of Deeds, Scott Dailey On 10/16/2019 at 12:08:36 PM Sussex County, DE
Iroc Surcharge Paid

PARCEL 22,00: BEGINNING at a PX nail sst on the northerly right-of-way line of
West Market Street (50° wide) said point being & common corner for this parcel and T.M, 530-
10.13-23,00 said point being 112,04 feet west of the centerline of the railroad track; thence with
said right-of-way line North 46°-40°-42" West g distance of 32. 05 feet to & drill hole set a
cormon corner for this parcel lands now or formerly of Thomas S. & Rita J, Pauisen (T.M. 530-
10,13-20.,00); thence turning and leaving said Lﬁght»of-way line with said Paulsen lands North
23°-58'-38" East a distance of 139,41 feet to a point in a ditch a common corner for this parcel
and said Paulsen lands and in the Hne of lands now or formerly of Jose Manusl Cotzajay Canel &
Ruth Dalia Mendez Sazo (T.M, 530-10,13-21.00) passing over a pipe found at 131,41 feet;
thence turning and with said ditch end in part with said Canel/Sazo lands South 63°-22'-28" East
a distance of 40.50 feet to a point & common corner for this parcel and said T.M., 530-10.13-
23.00; thence turning and leaving said ditch and with said T.M. 530-10.13-23.00 South 27°-
55'25" West a distance of 148,51 feet to a drill hole set passing over a drill hole set.at 10.00 feet
home to the point and place of beginning said to contain 5,114 square feet of land, be the same
more or less, together with any and elf of the improvements located therson.

PARCEL 23.00: BEGINNING at a pips sef on the northerly rxghtwof-way line of West
Maiket Street (50° wide) said point being a common corner for this parcel and lands of
Pennsylvania Lines, LLC sald point being 40.88 feet west of the centerline of the raifroad track;
thence with said right~of~way line North 43°-00°-17" West a distence of 71.16 feet to a PK. nail
set & commaon corner for this parcel and T.M. 530-10.13-22,00; thence turning and leaving said
right-of-way line with said T.M, §30-10.13-22,00 North 27°-55"-25" Hast a distance of 148,51
feet to a point in a ditch a common. cornet for this perce! and said T.M. 530-10.13-22,00 and in
the line of lands now or formerly of Jose Manuel Cotzajay Canel & Ruth Dalie Mendez Sazo
(T.M. 530-10,13-21.00) pessing over a drill hole set at 138.51 feet; thence turning and with said
diteh and in part with said Canel/Sazo lands South 63°.22'-28” East a distance of 43.93 feet to &
pips set in the line of said Pennsylvania Lines, LLC lands a common corner for this parce! and
said Canel/Sazo; thence turning and leaving said ditch and with said Pennsylvania Lines, LLC
lands South 20°-13°54" West a distance of 174.32 fest home to the point and place of beginning
said to contain 8,798 square feet of land, be the same more or less, together with any and all
jmprovements located thereon.

BEING the same lands and premises conveyed unto Giuseppe Randazzo and Gretchen
Randazzo by deed of Randazzo Investment, LLC dated February 22, 2000, and 1ecorded in the
Office of the Recorder of Deeds, in and for Sussex County, State of Delaware in Deed Book
2463, Page 128 on February 25, 2000,

AND ALSO BEING the same lands end premises conveyed unto Giuseppe Randazzo
.and Crefchen Randazzo by corrective deed of George D. Smith and Janice B, Smith dated June
12, 2006, and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of Deeds, in and for Sussex County, State of

. Delaware in Deed Book 3325, Page 106 on June 23, 2006.

SUB.]ECT to any and all restrictions, reservations, conditions, casements and agreements
of record in the Office of the Recorder of Deeds in and for Sussex County, Delaware.




 DPocument¥ 2019000038825 BK: 5137 PGt 117
Recorder of Deeds, Scott Dailey On 10/16/2019 at 12:08:36 PM Sussex County, DE
" Doc Surcharge Paid

IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the parties of the first part have hereunto set their hands and
seals the day and year first above written,

S1gned Sealzd and*Delivered
in the presentg of;

(g Kdmdazad mf:MgEAL)

X\/ Gxuseppe andazzo by Gretchen Randazzo, AR
/@)Mﬁfhawm(ﬂﬁ@ (SEAL)

re chen Randazza

STATE OF DELAWARE, COUNTY OF SUSSEX: to-wit

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on Qctober l 2019 pexsonally came before me, the
subscriber, Giuseppe Randazzo by Gretchen Randazzo, AIF and Gretchen Randazzo, parties of
the first part to this Indenture, known to me pelsonally to be such, and acknowledged this
Indenture to be their act and deed.

GIVEN under my Hand and Sea! of Office the da ar atoresaid~,

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Shannon Carmean Burion
Attorney
Admitted to the Delawars Bar 12-16-03
Bar 1D #004385
Linfform Law on Noterlai Acts
Pursuant to 20 Del C Sao, #323(a)(3)




Document# 2019000038825 BK: 5137 PG 118

Recorder of Deeds, Scott Dailey On 10/16/2019 at 12:08:36 PM Sussex County, DX

" Doc Surcharge Paid

!Zw.ﬁf“‘éﬁ ‘

THIS SURVEY AND FLAT DOZ3 NOT VERIFYTHE =~ ~
EXSTENGE OR HON-FUIBTENCE OF RIGHTS-OP-WAY

OR, EASEMENTE) CROGHUNG THIS PROPERTY OTHER
THAN THIDZE SHOWN.

HO TITLE SEARCH PROVIDED OR BTIPULATED.

I, STEPHEN M, SELLERS REGISTERED AS A PROFESSHONAL
LAND SLRVETCR IN THE STATE OF DELAWARE, HEREDY
STATE THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWH QN THIS PLAN
HAD BEEN ARED UNDER My SUPERVISION AND
MEETS THE STANDARDS OF FRACTICE AS ESTABLISHED
BY THE STATE OF DELAWARE, BUOARRD OF PROFESBIONAL
LAND SURVETORS, ANY CHANGES TO THE FROPERTY
CONDMONS, IMPROVEMENTS, BOUNDARY OR PROPERTY
CORNERS AFTER THE DATE SHOWN HEREON SHALL
HECESSITATE A KEW REVIEW AND CERTIFCATION FOR
ANY OFFICIAL OR, [EGAL USE,

‘-:‘,,_.'___-_. LA, ==
P, GELLERS 115 686" °

7, ., BAIE
SURVEY CEASS: SUBUEBAN-

Losge T.M. #530-10.13-22.00 ¢ 23.00

<%
e
..
\.,
N-4G°4O'402;VI{
" 2-‘\\1
FROFERTY LINE PER
LB, 2463-126
N
. \_\ S
B | CAPPED FEBAR, (SIMPLER) .
@ FIFECD) ~ ) )
(3 DRILHOLE (SET) o/ vo
B P.K NALGED . JAp
4 DRLLHOLE (D) 15 o uTHINfHE  /Officializ A P A
FOIT JURISDICTION OF Mg /SigEturei Aede =2
N . OUNTE™ ~ PLANMNGN / ‘Rate:

MR Zowmds ¢ &f@lﬁ@”/’ . . o
o ﬁﬁm WY ! g NDARY SURVEY PLAN FOR

SCHATZ-MESSICK ENTERPRISES, LLC

i [

3 WEST MARKET STREET, GREENWOOD, DE. (9830
TOWN OF GREENWOOD
NORTHWEST FORK HUNDRED SUSSEX COUNTY
. STATE OF DELAWARE
SCALE 1° = 40 SEFTEMBER 25, 2049

) FH: 302-629-2895
FPREFPARED BY:- FAX: 302-628-288 1

MEREER Lo survemne
EWES., INC.

1 560 MIDDLEFORD RD. = SEAFORD, DE. (2973

? " T r;

e

BT



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST.
GREENWOOD, DE. 19950

PH# 302-349-4534

To: Town Council
From: Town manager

Re: Conditional Use 300 E. Market St. Greenwood De.
Eric Nowell
Tax ID# 5.30 10.13 22.00

At the Planning Commission meeting held on June 5, 2024 Mr. Eric Nowell was in
attendance to present an application for a Conditional Use for his property located at 300 E.
Market St. Greenwood Delaware also known as Tax Map #5-30-10.13-22.00. The conditional
use application was to permit storage of materials and commercial vehicles in an R-1 residntial
zoning district.

The Property is Zoned R-1 and currently owned by Mr. Nowell, the owner of Kent Sussex
Seamless Gutters. At the time the applicant received the initial letter he was not aware that a
conditional use was required for the property. The Town of Greenwood had notified the owner
by mail when it was discovered that the property was not in compliance by needing a conditional
use per Town Ordinance A-1. The owner Eric Nowell filed the correct paperwork and paid the
required application fee. Mr. Nowell presented to the Planning Commission as the owner of Kent
Sussex Seamless Gutters stating he stores material in the building on his property and the
commercial trucks for his business are stored at the property and he had been using the property
in this way for several years. Mr. Nowell requested the conditional use to enable him to continue
to store the materials and vehicles at the property located at 300 E. Market St. Greenwood De..

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use
for the property listed at 3 W. Market St. Tax [d#530-10.13-22.00.

On behalf of the Planning Commission, I am submitting this letter of recommendation for
your approval.

Sincerely,

Janet Todd
Town Manager



?ﬁwé}ﬁ Mas&f

TOWN OF GREENWQOD
100 W, MARKET 5T
PO BOX 216
GREENWOOD DE. 19950
PH. 302-348-4534

FAX: 302-349-9332 FEE $350.00

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE

CURRENT PARCEL OWNER NAME(S)
Ere Nowel
Ternngette, Nooiel

CURRENT APPLICANT NAME(S} (IF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER):

MAILING ADDRESS:

P Box 473
Crreedndn DE 19950

- PHONE NUMBER:___ 300~ 933~ 234
EMAIL ADDRESS:__(rittermnid OOT@ Comeast.nel
PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON:_Zxyéc. Adigell

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP/PARCEL NUMBER _5750- 10 .05 -97).0©
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 200 €, taur 't ¢ (:,«a@»%wﬁaé

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: R\

CURRENT PROPERTY USE(S): tnohel e ade eal %{&Mm M»\r\ M‘f”
BRIEFLY DESCRIBE PROPOSED USE(S)(LIST ALL)
SO0 %\\L(’F ﬁb\i\% ol Covpdarus. Shoaeing vxj%kemm \ %ﬂ-mm

Mok




REQUIRED INFORMATION BY PROPERTY OWNER;

1. Completed Application and Fee. Application MUST be signed by the Owner
of record.

2. Please attach lists of any conditions REQUESTED by the applicant (e.g.
parking issues, storage of materials). Applicant requests will be considered,
but are not guaranteed. Council will ultimately determine all applicable
conditions if the CU is granted.

3. Copy of the Deed

4. A preliminary drawing or site plan depicting the proposed use(s} and
location(s). Additional information may be required by the Town if
necessary for determination of the Conditional Use Application.

I{We) hereby apply to the Town of Greenwood, for a Conditional Use on the
property described above. | {(We) certify that the information and attached
documentation provided by me in this application is correct and [ (We) further
understand that a Public Hearing will not be scheduled uniil this application is
complate as determinad by the TOWN OF GREENWOOD Administrative Official.

?;—?L 4 }\\s%}c?g D

Current Owner/Appi\ica nt Current Owner/Applicant

Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

FOR TOWN USE ONLY
Planning Commission Review Date: QTS ?33‘/9
Planning Commission Recommendation:___ QAN SN
Council Action H
Approved/Date:

Mayor
Denied/Date:

Mayor

Conditional Use Application rev. 10/2023



T wnom r mw{ LONCETT,

T u}w{'\ﬁng you o r@%&m\ﬁ, Yo Fne lefrer L ovedd evess
..f:x‘*'v::f‘zlmﬁ ot T onesd Yo &}?\Y Yo Contiue p&“"\"\\'ﬁg My
FroUh an Or aa Tront ot M %&T@%ﬁ,._\:ﬁ‘?“ the lost 1Y yeors
Wi hove Tesided of D E Mos\her S i‘f’\\( Aot hoo m\\ﬁ:\\{ﬁ
been porhid Fhese o n9ide. 5T Phe %avuﬁeﬂﬁﬁ%m it
TR u;(;z.ﬁ.?c;xr\@e.c;\.Q.\jiﬁ_f;.de_..o\%. My hoose on NSt OF LAt
oty oge T onever Wamwo T oneeded o Londihonal Use
’i)e;*m% o Ch aipolog) Ze Tor Phe Dow vesponse The nieny
¥ oy .YEQ\Q@SST 5 Yo confinue Portling n er ot of vy
Qoroge Dna. continve Yo o "y E\f\e,\\f(n% ond c\:)o%er’
_m_r;:aii‘ta-ﬁi;sa\a,.._‘r._{\_ Yo% et ““»f‘/v\\(i ﬁ@wn\'r_\cj ) o??er@’:‘v;n%
[y Dosiness nese. briacp no ole oF oM 4o m\./“._
Ihome. ond T, novear hod mMoverals  delwered. hee
Snee of  lenst D yeFs OeD O T e ool
lAisteibotion. cefler  which MaXes 'T edsier on Me fo
ond  Ahen _QF,‘T\@@;\,}‘\ E_f—-f;sgf) Tor YOO ConsdesTdl in A
. WQ\%@:’ :3;%?’_ ...._Y_Q_L)..Mh&ué&._._ﬁmkf ; ,‘r;g\..\.;}f;‘ifﬁ;srx‘t.}ﬁé ‘E{c«é\..f%a@ Yo Lol e

ek B0A-A53-2aH\, ..

) ‘Q);ﬂ cexaly,



: _ . ' . , ; ; , ; . . . ". ; ) :
. Vo i i R i L : i { i i ! ‘ ; . | m ,"
: : i i i ! : o : | ! i | _ i | i
PO R L U L I R :W Lo R R A w PR I N B
U S A | e TR U T O | A VAT TR N Y
e ) | ey T B it ! : : i ; ! i . I ; {
N P i ! . i A il i | , i g SRR , |
M L [ s nd 13 - f. [ . | _ : | e | W , ,.
S ol ed | by M A [ Cei < R A B N
T %, ! . - it . » e } i | [ [ e ! ; S
N - o | m SO TR § I o O L - i
- oy " H s, o, H i d i , e : , , :
oo _ , i g ! 1 _ i - | ] o
J T = 1 ¥ T Pl - ] Js:..ﬂ.,“r.. = i }/.f»
= | T et S ———— : N
o N T AU - _ =
? ., . | M EA 2 PthH.HJ : '
.fr,. " b i L. i, _
A Wb T | ] _
o s | T i ! ¥
i f | |
,_ S P— i , - ;ﬂi - ] -y
bt AR 3y N e...n‘_\..A\\|x|I|\v|$4lhl¥1I«L\1!1 T H m ! m _
: m ! I i t i :
w ,ﬁ ! i “ i ; i :
' ! : H : ! i i : | ! : _
; ; : | ; : | i i | i i i :
. ! £ H 3.‘ “ [ | ,ﬁ u ! | N
! x.ijw v £ L L% M =t , V W
i SN R _ m ,n
j " s { AN ! H ¢
i £] 1 SIS L i : _ n
ﬁ f.}/f/ .m n/r f[ ‘MW m‘-ff.,. w " i
ﬁ . - R N _
i Y T N ! ! | :
m o {TREFR Lo
1 I | :
f .Iﬂ ﬂr(_.w\wp m o b W,M,l.l.i‘_
e - 1 M_ _ |
. i i m |
h wi 5T k. e i ! !
m “ _ ) E = T s N
! m a5 v B C N
ST S e o o - o e B
i b & it y TS - i
&faﬁ i + L] 2 i | 3 i
m X v _ o | NN o .
. 4 todlad T i m i roo T . . A
. _ A i ; e ; : P o m/
, ! ! S i | PoY
; : 3 ] - g e — = i :
W : i ; v %, i o =3 4 A
,. 3 i H “y [ g A :
b ] ¥ ; 2% 2 LS Bl
- . | W ¢ - - S e o . b P -
1 b i £ L s P . -
m K = R % m -
e D ] Py | .
H W, 4 ..._ \H\N ._“_\ fany B - M\M
L w B 2| < <k
i i R \ b ) ;
b W N [ A A DU B
i : { o SR T M w _ _ T
b i i Y | t i H =
s, H i | - i k ] =i
i A ” : A -
e ..mu m &
LN 4 ~, f o ™ N -M L =
f.;,. . . _ mﬁ.\u!.. ] LS / P s R atii o ‘,
. . e H d 4 e H
A - y y
Y S, w e W " M s - (o )
St : SRR i LD L -,
, N B & ~t L o i
: i . H e s ! i : X N - “ ,Th\w.
N . ? &5 el ! : 1 L i
N ., ,.IV H ' i m o} 3 !
- m P O rﬁ\lll ¥ W : i H e i = = i
. ™, - M G e i [ SRR S : 3 Ws = &
. N o 3 =l e
: . v T .m__v&.u LHTYF ey - Slets ,mm w? f.um .
: . . - ~ _ A = ML W
. oo - ! UG IR . WS B S o ﬂ.
_ ) m i |



AL2N24, L28 I

%NNELL
AYHOR, LA

Hehabulh Weseh, Bt

et

Order History

a6l 503257 8251

TAX MAP AND PARCEL #: 5-30 10.13 97.00
PREPARED BY:

Tunnell & Raysor, P.A,

323E Rehoboth Avenue

Rehoboth Beaeh, DE 19971

File No. AS5628/M1L.G

: Q#L
THIS BDEED, made this day Df;' ZI’La.»% , 2006,

- BETWEEN -

DALE 8, PATTERSON end JOAN T, PATTERSON, his wifs, of P.O. Box

143, Greenwouod, DE 19950, parties of the first part,

ND
ERIC L. NOWELL and BEgZﬁTTE A ROWELL, his wife, of PO Box
472, Greenwood, DE 19950, as tenants bﬁ@ntimtiea parties of the second part,

WITNESSETH: That the said part:'.e;i irst part, for and in consideration of
the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00}, lawful mopdyelithe United States of America, the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, herehy gefiitafd convey unto the parties of the
second part, and their heirs and assigns, in fee si-xﬁ’%;- the following described lends,
situate, lying and being in Sussex County, State of Del %v%%g

ALL that certain lot, piece, or parce! of land, lyinf;feing at the South Easferly
intersection of Market Street and Sussex Avente and mors Tt described as follows to
wit: \d -

BEGINNING at an Iren Pipe Found locsted on the V&f’;i face of the curb
along Sussex Avenue; thence with the southerly side of the sidewal%}j g Market Street
South 72 degrees 53 minutes 06 scconds Dast 70 feet to an Iron P eifiound; thence
turning and running South 17 degrses 25 minutes 25 seconds West 158 #33 ept to an. Iron
Pipe Found, a corner for this lot and land now or formerly of Laura G, TenyBtoss; thence
tuming and running Norh 72 degrees 53 minutes 06 secords West 70 fof%h Iron Pipe
Found lecated on the Westerly face of the cuth aleng Sussex Avenue; thence turiing and
rutining North 17 degress 25 minutes Hast 25 seconds East 153.43 feet to the point and
place of beginning, contaiming 10, 740 square feet of land more or less, with all
improvements thereon. According to a survey prepared by Homewood Engineering,
LTI, Registered Surveyors dated January §, 2000,

Cangideration 8176500, 02 Exeupt Codes &
County Stets Tetal
0.89 247,58 2847.58
sounter bata: Bl/i8/200c

hilps:/idesds sussexsountyds.goviLandmarkWeb/OrderHistory/indax/?limitToSpecificOrder=351580

12



4122124, 2:28 PM

Order History

503257 ¢p5,

BEING ths same lands conveysd ta Drale 8. Patterson and Joan E. Patterson, his
wife from Ray O Spence, by Desd dated April 26, 1973, recorded in the Office of the

Recorder of Deeds in and for Sussex County, Delaware, on May 2, 1973, in Deed
Bock 705, Page 395,

SUBJECT to any and all rsstrictions, reservations, conditions, easements and

agreements of record in the Office of the Recorder of Deeds in and for Sussex County,
Dielaware,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of the first part have hereunic set their
hands and seas the day and year first above writfen,

Signed, 8salad and Delivered
in the pregence oft

4/4’%4««@%@;@4’ /Qz— (SEAL)

\_// : ﬁﬁ%%ale §. Patterson

i%

il EyBatierson
e dﬁgk’ﬁ*’“
STATE OF DELAWARE : Wg\i‘%@
88 PR
County of Sussex %ﬁ
e S
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on +J /b VAP, 2006, personally came

before me, the subscriber, Dale 8. Patterson and Joan By
to this Indenture, knowr to me personally to be such, an
be their act and deed,

a.rtersig;i‘??fzgrties of the first part
=3

ot

ackngwiedped this Indenture to
e
o)
Given under my Hand end Seal of office the day and year afoi-ﬁfd_.

{ .
PORER PUALT A% b
FER29 DEL. C BaT 4335 [A0%

e Notery Public u
Printed Name:

My Commission Bxpiredt{

RETURN TG:

Eric L. Newell and Bernadetie A, Nowall BT

PQBox 472 Teawn of Gresnweoed LCORUER oe DEEDS
B RBOBRIGL: b 195y moy oo s
chabxi ﬂu:L‘ Baclad # L1
AN 1128 - 0648510 aiyp: 5

' Serye o
‘ NIEHT DIVISION pate L1010l e LTy
*""‘585 TUSREX OTY . Q‘d\m;ix ) 0, RCHARGE PAID
'\f)‘-_')

hitpsif/deeds.sussexcountyde govil.andmarkWeb/OrderHistoryindexi7imitToSpecificOrdar=35 153G

; @@)a { Do e (SEAL)

‘ v
O £ 1 - 74,2527?4&%
ek B, e . (

©

22



J a n et Ak Od ’_'l..'m-}l’.‘ﬁ S AR

From: guttermanC07 <gutterman007@comcast.net>
Sent: Maonday, April 22, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Janat Todd

Subject: RE: Canditional Use Application

The intent/purpose is to continue parking in or out of my garage and to continue holding my
shelving/gutter materials as needed.

Thanks,
Eric Nowell

Santfrom Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message -------~

From: Janet Todd <jtodd@townofgreenwood.us>
Date: 4/22/24 2:08 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: guttermanQQ07@comeast.net

Subject: Conditional Use Application

Goaod afternoon,

[ have reviewed your conditional use application and you did not complete the bottom portion. It asked
for current propetty use and proposed use. If you could please stop by and ﬂil thatin or email me the
information and | will attach it to the application. Thank you

Junet Todd, Town Manager
Town of Greenwood
Ph#302-349-4534

Cell#202-382-5415



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST.
GREENWOOD, DE. 19950

PH# 302-349-4534

To: Town Council
From: Town manager

Re: Conditional Use
402 W. Market St.
Greenwood De.

Jamie Webb

Tax ID#530-9.16-11.00

At the Planning Commission meeting held on June 5, 2024 Mrs. Jamie Webb was in
attendance to present an application for a Conditional Use for his property located at 402 W.
Market St. Greenwood Delaware also known as Tax Map #5-30-9.16-11.00. The conditional use
application was to allow a daycare/preschool in a R-1 residential zoning district.

The Property is Zoned R-1 and currently owned by Raymond and Jamie Webb. A conditional
use was granted in the year 1995 with a 10 year time limit to be renewed in 2005. A renewal was
not applied for by Mrs. Webb. The Town mailed a letter to Mrs. Webb August 11, 2023 to
reapply for the conditional use. An application was received by Mrs. Webb January 11, 2024 for
a conditional use. The Planning Commission heard the application on June 5, 2024.

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use
for the property listed at 402 W. Market St. Tax Id#530-9.16-11.00.

On behalf of the Planning Commission, I am submitting this letter of recommendation for
your approval,

Sincerely,

Janet Todd
Town Manager



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST.
GREENWOOD, DE. 19950

PH# 302-349-4534

August 11, 2023

Jamie Webb
402 W. Market St.
Greenwood De. 19950

Mrs. Webb,

This letter is in reference to a Conditional Use that was approved at
your residence located at 402 W. Market St. Greenwood Delaware. The
Town Council for Greenwood approved Resolution#C-03 July 11, 1995,
to grant a conditional use for a day care center with a condition that the
approval was for a period of 10 years commencing on July 11, 1995.
The Conditional Use had an expiration date of July 11, 2005, at which
time you were to reapply for a Conditional Use. As of todays date there
has not been an application or renewal for the Conditional Use therefore
the conditional use is null and void. To reapply please complete the
enclosed application, it will go before the Planning Commission, and it
will go before Town Council as to the Planning Commissions
recommendation,

Janet Todd
Town Manager



RESOLUTION #C-03

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A CONDITIONAL
USE PERMIT FOR CERTAIN PREMISES

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the application of Ms. Jamie Warner for a
conditional use permit to allow a day-care center within her home at 402 West Market Street on
May 10, 1995;

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the individual members of the Town Council of the Town
of Greenwood that it would be in the best interest of the Town of Greenwood to grant such
conditional use permit in that:

(a) the location is appropriate for a day-care center;

(b) the public health, safety, morals and general welfare
will not be adversely affected;

(c) adequate off-street parking is available so as not
to contribute to traffic congestion; and

(d  no additional safe-guards are necessary to protect
surrounding property in that the State of Delaware
strictly regulates day-care centers.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of
Greenwood hereby approves to subject application and directs the Town Manager to issue the

requested conditional use permit, the same to run for a period of 10 years commencing May 10,

1995.

Approved this __I1% day of July, 1995.

o

Y f//,(, \

— 7//%//71\“/

Secretary




EESOLUTION #C-03

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A CONDITIONAL
USE PERMIT FOR CERTAIN PREMISES

WHEREAS, a public heating was held on the application of Ms, Jamie Watner for a
conditional use permit to allow a day-care center within her home at 402 West Market Strest on
May 10, 1995;

WHERBAS, it is the opinion of the individual membets of the Town Couneil of the Towt
of Greenwood that it would be in the best interest of the Town of Greenwood to grant such
conditional use permit in that:

(@)  the location is appropriate for a day-cate center;

(b)  the public health, safety, morals and general welfare
will not be adversely affected;

(€)  adequate off-street parking is available so as not
to contribute to traffic congestion; and

(d)  no additional safe-guards are necessaty to protect
surounding property in that the State of Delaware
sirictly regulates day-care centers.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of
Greenwood hereby approves to subject application and directs the Town Manager to issue the.

requested conditional use permit, the same to run for a period of 10 years commencing May 10,

1995.

/ ) Sé‘cretary



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 WEST MARKET STREET
P.0. BOX 216
GREENWOOD, DE 19950

302-349-4534
302-349-9332 FEE 6%_&
A s
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE

Current Property Owner Information:

Current Owner Name(s)/Applicant(s):

Mailing Address:

4 07 W Mok
Cltnangaed WE 19940

Phone Number:_&12-&41-76%
Email Address: g \(%W@ aal. Com
Contact Persom: =2 < Zﬁwd \Wihb

Property Information:

Sussex County Tax Map/ParceI

Number: A30,9 g il

Property Location: ‘-4.9} w. MO G-

Total Lot Area: Sq. Ft.___ (%957 49 £+ Acres_ .4 15L
Current Zoning District; {441 ddndird

Proposed Zoning (if applicable): ¥ &

Current Property Use:” hooidpmte, o \m\;}mr&. Stavg 1041,

Briefly Describe Proposed Conditional Use;
2 )P rs thopl

”—Pm u" \o*s (et .S
D INFORMATION BY PROSERTY OWNER:

1. Two (2) copies of a recent Survey by a licensed surveyor showing the

amount of acreage. Description must conform to metes and bounds of survey,

2. Copy of the Deed.

3. A preliminary site plan complying with the requirements of site plan review.
Additional information may be required for the determination of the nature of the
proposed use and its effect on the Comprehensive Plan.



I (We) hereby apply to the TOWN OF GREENWOOD, for a Conditional Use on
the property described above. | (We) certify that all the information and
attached documentation provided by me in this application is correct and |
(We) further understand that a Public Hearing will not be scheduled until

this application is complete as determined by the GREENWOQOD Administrative

Official.

NS

Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

FOR MAYOR AND TOWN COUNGIL

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Approved/Date:

Mayor

Denied/Date:

Mayor

Gonditional Use Application
3/25f09 ‘



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST.
GREENWOOD, DE. 19950

PH# 302-349-4534

To: Town Council
From: Town manager

Re: Conditional Use 6 E. Market St. Greenwood De.
Steve Martin/Greenwood Markets
Tax ID# 5.30 10.13 110.00

At the Planning Commission meeting held on November 7, 2023 Mr. Steve Martin was in
attendance to present an application for a Conditional Use for his property located at 6 E. Market
St. Greenwood Delaware also known as Tax Map #5-30-10.13-110.00. The conditional use
application was to permit residential apartments in conjunction with a commercial use in the
Downtown Commercial District.

The Property is Zoned DC and currently owned by Steve Martin. The front portion of the
property formerly housed a grocery store and most recently an antique store and at the current
time the front portion of the building is vacant and under renovation. The rear of the building
contains two single family apartments that are currently occupied. At the time the applicant
received the initial letter he was not aware that a conditional use was required for the property.
The Town of Greenwood had notified the owner by mail when it was discovered that the
property was not in compliance by needing a conditional use per Town Ordinance A-1. The
owner Steve Martin filed the correct paperwork and paid the required application fee. Mr.Martin
presented to the Planning Commission as the owner of the property located at 6 E. Market St.
Greenwood De. and requested to maintain the front portion of the building for commercial use
and the rear to remain as two single family apartments as it has been for a number of years.

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use
for the property listed at 3 W, Market St. Tax Id#530-10.13-110.00.

On behalf of the Planning Commission, I am submitting this letter of recommendation for
your approval.

Sincerely,

Janet Todd
Town Manager



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST
PO BOX 216
GREENWOQOQOD DE. 19950
PH. 302-349-4534
FAX: 302-349-9332 FEE $350.00

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE

CURRENT PARCEL OQWNER NAME(S)
Stevey . MarrTii/

CURRENT APPLICANT NAME(S) (IF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER):

MAILING ADDRESS:
P.o. Bex  mas
GReenwery D 199SU

PHONE NUMBER: B2 ~ 2%/ — 7500
EMAIL ADDRESS:__25 Mingrid o 9ses760 . G mpit . Cow)
PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON:____ SSYeuess {Y)AE A

PROPERTY INFORMATION: _
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP/PARCEL NUMBER HE .
PROPERTY ADDRESS: & MAR ieT SteecT OReevwn? O,
CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: Coammerl £in |
CURRENT PROPERTY USE(S):_ =Foe FiaT — Mesinen Tin]
BRIEFLY DESCRIBE PROPOSED USE(SHLIST ALL)
Repnil  stase  FeoiT
Renras AT Meur s




REQUIRED INFORMATION BY PROPERTY OWNER:

1. Completed Application and Fee. Application MUST be signed by the Owner

of record.

2. Please attach lists of any conditions REQUESTED by the applicant (e.g.
parking issues, storage of materials). Applicant requests will be considered,
but are not guaranteed. Council will ultimately determine all applicable
conditions if the CU is granted.

. Copy of the Deed

4. A preliminary drawing or site plan depicting the proposed use(s) and
location(s). Additional information may be required by the Town if
necessary for determination of the Conditional Use Application.

oy

I(We) hereby apply to the Town of Greenwood, for a Conditiona! Use on the
property described above. I (We) certify that the information and attached
documentation provided by me in this application is correct and | {We) further
understand that a Public Hearing will not be scheduled until this application is
complete as determined by the TOWN OF GREENWOOD Administrative Official.

)% ey, A Mmm

Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

FOR TOWN USE ONLY ﬁxm&f}/’) [a3~CC
******************************************************************
Planning Commission Review Date:
Planning Commission Recommendation:
Council Action
Approved/Date:

Mayor
Denied/Date:

Mayor

Conditional Use Application rev. 10/2023



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST
PO BOX 216
GREENWOOD DE. 19950
PH. 302-349-4534
FAX: 302-349-9332 FEE $350.00

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE

CURRENT PARCEL OWNER NAME(S)
yTj{:\) ﬁ’{)\ pi’?—opﬁn){exﬁ Trig
D Comamnesice . 2k
i”ff;mﬁﬂ*"?.flfﬁ’a'w De {9952,

CURRENT APPLICANT NAME(S) (IF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER);

SANE A8 ARovic

MAILING ADDRESS:
B OMMELer ST
HARRIMGToNY  DE 1950

PHONE NUMBER:___ Zeoz 71238 QZ0R 302 4231319
EMAIL ADDRESS: adypd o 1860 gzl o
PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON: z@my Lokt

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP/PARCEL NUMBER _5 300, 13-&2. 0o
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 5561 = MALKET ST G LEAN oD DE
CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: HUGHWAY MM ELoEAL
CURRENT PROPERTY USE(S):_ LIOUSE PE1a1l < oo
BRIEFLY DESCRIBE PROPOSED USE(S){LIST ALL)
LIDol RETAILL € EEMNeniE (oD




REQUIRED INFORMATION BY PROPERTY OWNER:

1. Completed Application and Fee. Application MUST be signed by the Owner
of record.

2. Please attach lists of any conditions REQUESTED by the applicant (e.g.
parking issues, storage of materials). Applicant requests will be considered,
but are not guaranteed. Council will ultimately determine all applicable
conditions if the CU is granted. :

3. Copy of the Deed

4. A preliminary drawing or site plan depicting the proposed use(s) and
location(s). Additional information may be required by the Town if
necessary for determination of the Conditional Use Application.

I{We) hereby apply to the Town of Greenwood, for a Conditional Use on the
property described above. | (We) certify that the information and attached
documentation provided by me in this application is correct and | (We) further
understand that a Public Hearing will not be scheduled until this application is
complete as determined by the TOWN OF GREENWOOD Administrative Official.

Qé’rp%?- Feraed.:
urrent Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

Planning Commission Review Date:_t[-7-33 o

Planning Commission Recommendation: (% CM~MM{@"&“&M‘@%
Council Action w
Approved/Date:

Mayor
Denied/Date:

Mayor

Conditiana! Use Application rev, 20/2023



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST.
GREENWOOD, DE. 19950

PH# 302-349-4534

To: Town Council
From: Town manager

Re: Conditional Use 501 E. Market St. Greenwood De.
DRAB Properties
Tax ID# 5.30 10.13 82.00

At the Planning Commission meeting held on November 7, 2023 an application was
presented from DRAB properties for a Conditional Use for the property located at 501 E. Market
St. Greenwood Delaware also known as Tax Map #5-30-10.13-82.00. The conditional use
application was to permit a liquor store in the Highway Commercial District.

The Property is Zoned HC and currently owned by DRAB Properties. The building is divided
into two separate store fronts and is occupied by Wayback Burger in what is designated the right
portion of the building and Greenwood Liquors in the left portion of the building. At the time the
applicant received the initial letter he was not aware that a conditional use was required for the
property. The Town of Greenwood had notified the owner by mail when it was discovered that
the property was not in compliance by needing a conditional use per Town Ordinance A-1. The
owner DRAB Properties filed the correct paperwork and paid the required application fee. The
owner DRAB properties requested to maintain the left portion of the building as a liquor store as
this has been the use for a number of years.

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use
for the property listed at 3 W. Market St. Tax Id#530-10.13-82.00.

On behalf of the Planning Commission, I am submitting this letter of recommendation for
your approval.,

Sincerely,

Janet Todd
Town Manager



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST
PO BOX 216
GREENWOOD DE. 19950
PH. 302-349-4534

FAX: 302-349-9332 FEE $350.00

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE

CURRENT PARCEL OWNER NAME(S)

S, + K&:QQ“ U ‘
U 4 i

CURRENT APPLICANT NAME(S) (IF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER):

SANE,

MAILING ADDRESS:
i&%@ SMJM}@@ s
g _J
PHONE NUMBER: 20~ 841~ S6$7

EMAIL ADDRESS:_Kathyémb 40 @ anl. cow
PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON:___{K 4+t y

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP/PARCEL NUMBER 530 - (0 ~44

PROPERTY ADDRESS:__ { 2400 Saiamene Hol)  Crom.spm oo
CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT:_ (. S . 2/ 11}
CURRENT PROPERTY USE(S)._ Dery; Canee.’
BRIEFLY DESCRIBE PROPOSED USE(S}(LIST ALL)




REQUIRED INFORMATION BY PROPERTY OWNER:

1. Completed Application and Fee. Application MUST be signed by the Owner
of record.

2. Please attach lists of any conditions REQUESTED by the applicant (e.g.
parking issues, storage of materials). Applicant requests will be considered,
but are not guaranteed. Council will ultimately determine all applicable
conditions if the CU is granted.

3. Copy of the Deed

4. Apreliminary drawing or site plan depicting the proposed use(s) and
location(s). Additional information may be required by the Town if
necessary for determination of the Conditional Use Application.

i{We) hereby apply to the Town of Greenwood, for a Conditional Use on the
property described above. | (We) certify that the information and attached
documentation provided by me in this application is correct and | (We) further
understand that a Public Hearing will not be scheduled until this application is
complete as determined by the TOWN OF GREENWOOD Administrative Official.

e RGO, %/ M £ bt

Cu#ent@wner/Apphcant C rreqyOwner/AppIzcant
Current Owner/Applicant Current Owner/Applicant
1O\ F1d

FOR TOWN USE ONLY
Planning Commission Review Date:
Planning Commission Recommendation:
Council Action
Approved/Date:

Mayor
Denied/Date:

Mayor

Conditienal Use Application rev. 10/2023



TOWN OF GREENWOOD
100 W. MARKET ST.
GREENWOOD, DE. 19950

PH# 302-349-4534

August 11, 2023

Merle and Kathy Embleton
10797 Little House Ln.
Greenwood De. 19950

Mr. and Mrs. Embleton,

This letter is in reference to a Conditional Use that was approved for
the Daycare Center at 12400 Sussex Hwy. in Greenwood Delaware tax
1d#530-10.00-44.00. The Town Council for Greenwood approved the
Conditional Use Application on February 1, 2000 submitted by Thomas
and Robin Arney to grant a conditional use for a daycare center. The
conditional use was granted with a condition that it would run for a
period of five years at which time a new application must be submitted
for renewal. Therefore the Conditional Use expired in 2005 and is now
null and void. To reapply please complete the enclosed application, it
will go before the Planning Commission, and it will go before Town
Council as to the Planning Commissions recommendation.

Thank you,
Janet Todd
Town Manager



December 8§, 1999

Town of Greenwood, Del., Tnc.
P.O.Box 216
Greenwood, Delaware 19950

To Whom It May Conceri,

Please accept this letter as an application for an exception for conditional use
for a day care center. This building is located on the south bound of route
13, identified as Tax map #5-30-10.00-44,00. This sante building was once
the Cheer Center for Greenwood. The building is presently owned by

Merle Embelton. The building and property would be leased.

The name of the day care would be * Creative Play & Learn.” It would be
licensed for approximately 35 to 40 children. The center would serve
children two to twelve years of age. Operation hours would be
approximately 6;00 am til} 6:00 pm.

The owners would be Thomas and Robin Amey. Mts. Arney has a degree
In Barly Chitdhood Education and Social Work. She has served children for
past 10 years. Mis, Arney has served as both a director and teacher. She
has been involved in three other day care openings, which all three are
sucoessful.

The location of this center would help meet the growing needs of families
and businesses in the surrounding areas. The center would mest the needs
of all families regardless of their income. Together with Mrs. Arney’s years
of hands on experience and education, this center will would serve the
growing needs of families in the surrounding area.

If we can provide you with additional information, please feel to contact us
at any time at 629-8745. Thank you for your time and consideration of this
matter. We look forward to serving you and your commumnity.

Sincerely,

Honad Sl llm dM%,ﬂ

Thomas & Robin Arney

| 240 Susdue ﬁwg



TOWN OF GREENWOOD, DEL., INC.

P.0. BOX 216
GREENWOOD, DELAWARE 15950
(302) 3494534 FAX (302) 349-9332

October 20, 2000

Patty Walrath
500 McColley Street
Milford, DE 19963

Dear Ms. Walrath,

In reference to our conversation concerning your intent to purchase the day care business
known as Creative Learn and Play, located on the west side of southbound Route 13,
from Thomas and Robin Arney, I have enclosed a copy of the Conditional Use Permit
that was granted to them for this purpose. As you will see, there have been a number of
conditions placed on the permit that will also apply to the new owner.

~ The Conditional Use was approved on February 1, 2000 and will run for a period of five
years. At which time a new application must be submitted for renewal of the Conditional

Use Permit.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at the above number. On
behalf of the Town of Greenwood I would like to wish you the best of luck on starting

your new business.

Sincerely,
Ve
Teresa L. ’I/harp
Town Manager e,
~ON

/f:-())“ﬁ
(=

TLT/ il

Enclosure as noted



“3 $hee Place To Live 100 W. Market Streat
P.O. Box 2186

Phone: (302} 349-4534
Gresnwood, Delaware 19950

Fax: (302) 349-9322

April 30, 2002

Ms. Barbara Neilson

Department of Child Care Licensing
Barrett Building

82] Silver Lake Boulevard

Suite 103

Dover, DE 19904

RE:  Annette Matthews/Annita Collins/Tax Map #5-30-10,00-44.00
*Building to be used for daycare center®

Dear Ms, Neilson,

I have been contacted by Ms. Annette Matthews in reference to the above-mentioned
property located on Rt. 13 Southbound in the Town of Greenwood.

The property is currently zoned Commercial according to the Town of Greenwood’s
zoning map, which does not typically allow for such use as a daycare. On February I,
2000, a conditional use was issued to Thomas and Robin Arney to allow a daycare center
to be operated at this particular location. Although the daycare business owned and
operated by Mr. & Mrs. Amey no longer exists, the conditional use still remains for this

property,

The conditional use was approved on Feburary |, 2000 and will run for a peried of five
years. Atwhich time, a new application must be submitted for renewal of the conditiona)
use permit,

Enclosed you will find a copy of the resolution granting the conditional use permit for
your fies. a

Also, please let thig letter serve as verification that the above-mentioned property is
cutrently connected to the Town of Greenwood sewer and water systems.



I I can be of further assistance, please feel free fo contact me at the above number.

Sincerely,

eresa L, Tharp
Town Manager

TLT/
Enciosure as noted,

ce! Annette Matthews

L



A RESOLUTION GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
FOR CERTAIN PREMISES, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the application of Thomas and Robin
Arney, dated December 8, 1999, for a conditional use permit to allow a daycare center to
be located at the former Cheer/Lettuce Bowl location, on the west side of southbound
Route 13 (Parcel No. 5-30-10.00-44.00), on January 4, 2000;

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the individual members of the Town Council of the
Town of Greenwood that it would be in the best interest of the Town of Greenwood to grant
such conditional use permit, subject to the conditions specified below, in that:

(@)  thelocation is appropriate for a daycare center, with the conditions specified

below;

(b)  the public health, safety, morals and general welfare will not be adversely
affected;

(c) adequate off-street parking is available so as not to contribute to traffic
congestion, provided children are discharged and picked up off the dual
highway;

(d)  the conditions provided below will protect nearby owners from being
adversely affected.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of
Greenwood hereby approves the subject application and directs the Town Clerk to issue
the requested conditional use permit, the same to run for a period of five (5) years
commencing January 5, 2000, subject to the following terms and conditions:

s That liability insurance be maintained and proof provided to the Town on a

periodic basis.



2, That the daycare center comply with all state and federal laws and
regulations.,

3. That a copy of any violation report issued by the State of Delaware be
provided to the Town, as well as proof of any remedial action taken.

4, That the Town reserves the right to review the granting of the conditional use
permit at any time and to revoke the same for violation of any of the above
conditions or for any other reason permitted in the ordinance providing for
conditional uses.

APPROVED this 1% day of February, 2000.

TOWN @Z{; WOO
By: /A /% Erothc )
' Co , Mayor

Attest: & (»";/pw-wm (SEAL)

, Secretary




